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Yolanda Sherman

From: ecf-notice@mnd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 4:30 PM
To: mndecfnotifications@mnd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 0:14-md-02551-SRN-JSM IN RE: National Hockey League Players' 

Concussion Injury Litigation Reply to Response to Motion

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

U.S. District of Minnesota 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered by Connolly, Daniel on 2/13/2017 at 3:30 PM CST and filed on 
2/13/2017  
Case Name:  IN RE: National Hockey League Players' Concussion Injury Litigation 
Case Number: 0:14-md-02551-SRN-JSM 

Filer: National Hockey League 
Document Number: 694  

Docket Text:  
Reply to Response to Motion re [666] MOTION to Compel Production of Documents from the 
Boston University CTE Center [Redacted Version] filed by National Hockey League. 
(Attachments: # (1) LR7.1/LR72.2 Word Count Compliance Certificate)(Connolly, Daniel)  

 
0:14-md-02551-SRN-JSM Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Aaron D Van Oort     aaron.vanoort@faegrebd.com, deb.schuna@faegrebd.com  
 
Adam M. Lupion     alupion@proskauer.com  
 
Andrew G. Slutkin     ASlutkin@MdAttorney.com  
 
Andrew T Rees     arees@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_fl@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_sd@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Arun S Subramanian     asubramanian@susmangodfrey.com  
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Bradley C Buhrow     brad.buhrow@zimmreed.com, stacy.bethea@zimmreed.com  
 
Brian C Gudmundson     brian.gudmundson@zimmreed.com, heidi.cuppy@zimmreed.com, 
leslie.harms@zimmreed.com  
 
Brian D Penny     penny@lawgsp.com, mummert@lawgsp.com  
 
Brian P Murray     bmurray@glancylaw.com  
 
Bryan L Bleichner     bbleichner@chestnutcambronne.com, dproulx@chestnutcambronne.com  
 
Charles J LaDuca     charlesl@cuneolaw.com, brendant@cuneolaw.com  
 
Charles S Zimmerman     charles.zimmerman@zimmreed.com, Jacqueline.Olson@zimmreed.com, 
Jenifer.Watson@zimmreed.com, Tina.Olson@zimmreed.com  
 
Christine B Cesare     cbcesare@bryancave.com  
 
Christopher J Schmidt     cjschmidt@bryancave.com, ekrulo@bryancave.com  
 
Christopher P Renz     crenz@chestnutcambronne.com, jheckman@chestnutcambronne.com  
 
Clifford H Pearson     cpearson@pswlaw.com  
 
Cullin A O'Brien     cobrien@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Daniel E Gustafson     dgustafson@gustafsongluek.com, mmorgan@gustafsongluek.com  
 
Daniel J Connolly     daniel.connolly@faegrebd.com, darcy.boehme@faegrebd.com  
 
Daniel L Warshaw     dwarshaw@pswlaw.com, egrant@pswlaw.com, mwilliams@pswlaw.com  
 
David Newmann     david.newmann@hoganlovells.com  
 
David A Goodwin     dgoodwin@gustafsongluek.com  
 
David A Rosenfeld     drosenfeld@rgrdlaw.com, dmyers@rgrdlaw.com  
 
David I Levine     agentdl@bellsouth.net, jcohen@thecohenlawfirm.net  
 
David M Cialkowski     david.cialkowski@zimmreed.com, heidi.cuppy@zimmreed.com  
 
Geoffrey M. Wyatt     geoffrey.wyatt@skadden.com  
 
Hart L Robinovitch     hart.robinovitch@zimmreed.com, sabine.king@zimmreed.com, 
stacy.bethea@zimmreed.com  
 
Howard B Miller     hmiller@girardikeese.com  
 
J Scott Andresen     scotta@bassford.com, mmooney@bassford.com, receptionist@bassford.com  
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James A. Keyte     james.keyte@skadden.com  
 
James W Anderson     janderson@heinsmills.com, ikovarik@heinsmills.com  
 
Janine D Arno     jarno@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Jeffrey D Bores     jbores@chestnutcambronne.com, dproulx@chestnutcambronne.com  
 
Jeffrey D. Klobucar     jklobucar@bassford.com, mmooney@bassford.com  
 
Jessica D Miller     jessica.miller@skadden.com  
 
John Zaremba     jzaremba@zbblaw.com  
 
John Herbert Beisner     john.beisner@skadden.com  
 
Jonathan B Potts     jonathan.potts@bryancave.com, clbelleville@bryancave.com  
 
Joseph Baumgarten     jbaumgarten@proskauer.com  
 
Joseph F. Murphy     josephmurphy@mdattorney.com  
 
Joseph M Price     joseph.price@faegrebd.com, megan.froelke@FaegreBD.com  
 
Joshua J Rissman     jrissman@gustafsongluek.com  
 
Katelyn I Geoffrion     kdg@corboydemetrio.com, agonzalez@corboydemetrio.com, 
sdudak@corboydemetrio.com  
 
Katherine C Bischoff     kbischoff@zelle.com, agarberson@zelle.com  
 
Kathleen L Douglas     kdouglas@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_fl@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_sd@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Kenneth J Mallin     kjmallin@bryancave.com  
 
Kristin L. Bittinger     kbittin@bu.edu  
 
Lawrence Elswit     lelswit@bu.edu, mdang@bu.edu  
 
Lawrence G Scarborough     lgscarborough@bryancave.com, mavilla@bryancave.com  
 
Lee Albert     lalbert@glancylaw.com  
 
Leonard B. Simon     lsimon@rgrdlaw.com, tdevries@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Lewis A Remele , Jr     lewr@bassford.com, lremele@bassford.com, docket@bassford.com, 
mbordian@bassford.com  
 
Linda S Svitak     linda.svitak@faegrebd.com, christine.kain@faegrebd.com, darcy.boehme@faegrebd.com, 
joe.winebrenner@FaegreBD.com, susan.schreiner@faegrebd.com  
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Lionel Z Glancy     info@glancylaw.com  
 
Mario Alba , Jr     malba@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_sd@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Mark J. Dearman     mdearman@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_fl@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_sd@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Mark R Anfinson     mranfinson@lawyersofminnesota.com, debmauer@q.com  
 
Mark S Goldman     goldman@gsk-law.com  
 
Matthew Stein     matthew.stein@skadden.com  
 
Matthew Michael Martino     matthew.martino@skadden.com, alissa.turnipseed@skadden.com, 
matthew.lisagar@skadden.com, michael.menitove@skadden.com  
 
Michael H Menitove     michael.menitove@skadden.com  
 
Michael Harrison Pearson     mpearson@pswlaw.com  
 
Michael J Flannery     mflannery@cuneolaw.com  
 
Michael R Cashman     mcashman@hjlawfirm.com, lharris@hjlawfirm.com  
 
Peter H Walsh     peter.walsh@hoganlovells.com, sharon.mcmahon@hoganlovells.com, 
stephen.loney@hoganlovells.com  
 
Rebecca A. Peterson     rapeterson@locklaw.com  
 
Richard M. Hagstrom     rhagstrom@hjlawfirm.com, mmetfessel@hjlawfirm.com  
 
Richard R Gordon     richard.gordon@gordonlawchicago.com  
 
Robert K Shelquist     rkshelquist@locklaw.com, aanewfield@locklaw.com, brgilles@locklaw.com, 
kjleroy@locklaw.com  
 
Robert M Rothman     RRothman@lerachlaw.com  
 
Samuel H Rudman     srudman@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_ny@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_sd@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Shawn D Stuckey     stuckey@allsportslaw.com  
 
Shawn M Raiter     sraiter@larsonking.com, lburks@larsonking.com  
 
Shepard Goldfein     shepard.goldfein@skadden.com  
 
Stephen Allen Loney , Jr     stephen.loney@hoganlovells.com  
 
Stephen G. Grygiel     sgrygiel@mdattorney.com, cgoldsmith@mdattorney.com  
 
Steve W Gaskins     sgaskins@gaskinsbennett.com, jtakata@gaskinsbennett.com  
 



5

Steven D. Silverman     ssilverman@mdattorney.com  
 
Stuart A Davidson     sdavidson@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_fl@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_sd@rgrdlaw.com, 
jdennis@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Thomas A Demetrio     tad@corboydemetrio.com  
 
Thomas Joseph Byrne     tbyrne@nbolaw.com  
 
Timothy J Hasken     tim.hasken@bryancave.com, timothy.howard@bryancave.com  
 
Vincent J Esades     vesades@heinsmills.com, ikovarik@heinsmills.com, lgehrking@heinsmills.com  
 
W Joseph Bruckner     wjbruckner@locklaw.com, ctevans@locklaw.com, emsipe@locklaw.com, 
hnpotteiger@locklaw.com, sljuell@locklaw.com  
 
William Christopher Carmody     bcarmody@susmangodfrey.com  
 
William N. Sinclair     bsinclair@mdattorney.com  
 
William T Gibbs     wtg@corboydemetrio.com, agonzalez@corboydemetrio.com, 
mbrophy@corboydemetrio.com, sdudak@corboydemetrio.com  
 
Wm Dane DeKrey     dane.dekrey@zimmreed.com  
 
0:14-md-02551-SRN-JSM Notice has been delivered by other means to:  

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1051215216 [Date=2/13/2017] [FileNumber=5846200-0 
] [38ae50e76dc4b338e6bbfa196f5e0cceb586e4183b6109b8d18a2ae2663892740a9 
74841e97da560ae2d8f2f42b2aabebc8b105b86d1f592449b0c4eac12e6c6]] 
Document description:LR7.1/LR72.2 Word Count Compliance Certificate  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1051215216 [Date=2/13/2017] [FileNumber=5846200-1 
] [4710655a0905311abda48e471bb36e18113c3e13d8bd781c04288ec34cc336cd4aa 
9386297fd770956d8d17d090a9af0e1f7c7782f7ffc7914c713ba83b76b0d]] 
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